
 

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ) 

FOR  
ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES  
FOR THE HOWARD W. PEAK GREENWAY TRAILS SYSTEM 

 
AMENDMENT #1 
November 12, 2013 

 
Amendment #1 contains responses to questions received in writing, questions received at the PreSubmittal Conference 
held on November 12, 2013 and revisions to RFQ solicitation documents and/or required forms.    
 

I. QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO RFQ 
 

1. How many miles of work are anticipated for this Project?  
Response:  Approximately 15-16 miles are anticipated for this Project.  Refer to the City of San Antonio Parks for 
the Greenway Brochure Map at http://sanantonio.gov/parksandrec/pdfs/GreenwayBrochureMap01312012.pdf.  
Project locations will include portions of North Salado and South Salado Creek, North Leon Creek and a 
connection from Mattox Park (by Mission Del Lago Golf Course and 281) to Mission Espada.  A smaller section 
of trail on Culebra Creek may be included. 
 

2. Does the City prefer a Civil Engineer or Landscape firm to be the Prime Respondent?  
Response:   Both Civil Engineering firms and Landscape Architectural firms have successfully served as the 
prime consultant on past similar Greenway Trail Projects.   
 

3. Is it your intention to award each project with a different team or can a team get multiple projects? Will the projects 
launch simultaneously?  
Response:  It is the City’s intent to hire multiple qualified firms for this Project.  It has not been determined if a firm 
will get more than one Project in response to this solicitation until the evaluation and negotiation phase are complete.  
The Projects will likely not launch simultaneously.   

 
4. How much funding is available for this Project?    

Response:  The total design budget for this Project is approximately $2.5 million.   
 

 
II. REVISIONS TO THE RFP AND REQUIRED FORMS 

 
1. The PreSubmittal Sign-In sheet, PreSubmittal Agenda, Solicitation Tip List and SBEDA Presentation have been 

uploaded to the City’s website at http://www.sanantonio.gov/RFPListings/. 
 

2. Exhibit A has been deleted in its entirety and replaced with a revised version dated 10/23/2013. 
 

3. Exhibit C labeled as “Evaluation Committee Information for the Architectural and Engineering Services for the 
Howard W. Peak Greenway Trails System” has been added via this Amendment #1.   

 
4. The page number for the Scope of Work listed on the Table of Contents which reads “Error! Bookmark not 

defined” has been deleted and replaced with page number “3”.   
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5. Section III, Schedule of Events on page 5 of the RFQ which reads: 

“Anticipated City Council Consideration January 2014”  
Has been revised to the following:  

“Anticipated City Council Consideration March 2014” 
 

6. The link to the Discretionary Contracts Disclosure form on page 6 of the RFQ has been deleted in its entirety and 
replaced with the following link:  

“https://www.sanantonio.gov/eforms/atty/ContractsDisclosureForm.pdf”     
The Discretionary Contracts Disclosure Form is listed “Form 3” and is now available as a PDF on the City’s website 
http://www.sanantonio.gov/RFPListings/. 
 

7. The Small Business Office point of contact (Ruben A. Flores) listed on page 12 of the RFQ has been deleted in its 
entirety and replaced with the following point of contacts: 

 
Catherine Olukotun. Ms. Olukotun may be reached by telephone at (210) 207-8088 or by e-mail at 
Catherine.olukotun@sanantonio.gov  or Shuchi Nagpal. Ms. Nagpal may be reached by telephone at (210) 207-
0071 or by email at Shuchi.Nagpal@sanantonio.gov.   
 
 

 END OF REVISIONS 
 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
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